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CORRESPONDENCE 







From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "mail@alaskagrowth.biz"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); "Jana Weltzin"; Valerie Mastolier; "sherri@jdwcounsel.com"
Subject: Incomplete Transfer Application Notice-Alaska Growth license #13257
Date: Friday, November 02, 2018 11:35:00 AM
Attachments: 13257 Incomplete Transfer Application Letter.pdf
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Hello,


Your transfer application has been reviewed, attached is correspondence
regarding corrections, additional documents, and/or resubmittals that need to
be addressed. 


Please make sure to read the entire letter. If the submitted corrections are
not found to be complete, your application will be returned to you in
accordance with 3 AAC 306.025(e)(1), and you will need to file a new
application and pay a new fee should you wish to continue pursuing
licensure. Essentially, we will accept corrections one time within your 90-day
deadline period. Feel free to call or email if you need clarification on any
items from the Incomplete Letter.


Please let me know if you need copies of the transfer paperwork I have. I want
to make sure you receive this email and its attachment first. Send any
documents/correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


Thank you,


Jacqlene Drulis
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
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Department of Commerce, Community, 



and Economic Development 
 



ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 



Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350



 
November 2, 2018 
 
Alaska Growth, LLC 
DBA: Alaska Growth 
Via email: mail@alaskagrowth.biz   
 
Re: Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility License #13257 
  
Dear applicant, 
 
AMCO has reviewed the documents submitted for the transfer of controlling interest for the license 
referenced above. This letter is notice under 3 ACC 306.025(e)(2) that your application is incomplete and 
additional items are needed to complete the application. The additional items that need correction or 
resubmittal are listed below—please be sure to read the entire letter. Please note that if the corrections 
and/or additional documents submitted in response to this letter are not found to be complete, your 
application will be returned to you in accordance with 3 AAC 306.025(e)(1), and you will need to file a 
new application and pay a new fee should you wish to continue pursuing licensure. 
 



• MJ-02 Premises Diagram 
o Diagram 1: I see that the entire facility is a Restricted Access Area and licensed premises; 



however, please outline the entire perimeter of the licensed premises and restricted 
access area and label it.  



o It seems as though the true north arrows on Diagram 1 and Diagram 2 & 3 are conflicting. 
Please fix the true north arrow on whichever diagram needs to be fixed, possibly Diagram 
2 & 3.  



 
• MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental 



o There is an updated version of form MJ-04 on our website at the following link: 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/9/pub/MCB/MarijuanaApplication/MJ-
04.pdf. Please submit page 3 of the updated MJ-04 to replace page 3 of your current MJ-
04.  
 Additionally, in Section 4.7, please make sure to describe the gases, including 



carbon dioxide management, to be used at the marijuana cultivation facility.  
o Page 6, Section 8.1: please address 3 AAC 306.470(b). 



 Additionally, please provide the warning statements verbatim as written in the 
regulations.  



 
• MJ-19 Creditors Affidavit 



o In Section 1, please provide the Federal Tax ID #/EIN. 
o In Section 2, as long as there are no debts or taxes owed by the business, please write 



“None”, as opposed to “N/A”.  
 





mailto:mail@alaskagrowth.biz


https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/9/pub/MCB/MarijuanaApplication/MJ-04.pdf


https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/9/pub/MCB/MarijuanaApplication/MJ-04.pdf








 
 
Alaska Growth, LLC DBA Alaska Growth 
November 2, 2018 
Page 2 
 



• Publisher’s Affidavit 
o Not all of the dates of publication match; for example, the newspaper clipping says 



September 5, 2018, while the affidavit says September 9, 2018. Please submit a 
publisher’s affidavit in which all of the dates match. 



o Because the incorrect Regulatory Reference was used (3 AAC 306.400(a)(2) instead of 3 
AAC 306.400(a)(1)), you will need to do a one-time correction advertisement. Please 
advertise a one-time correction ad, then, please submit a new Publisher’s Affidavit with 
a copy of the newspaper clipping. 



 
• Proof of Possession for Proposed Premises 



o FYI- for now, this lease is sufficient; however, in the future, the lease will need to be signed 
by Edith Von Weltin before the transfer can be effectuated.  



 
• Alaska Residency 



o FYI- I have forwarded your MJ-18 on to our Enforcement Unit for review.  



 
It is very important that you submit the above corrections and/or documents in a timely manner so that 
AMCO staff has adequate time to review the corrections and/or additional documents which must be 
found to be complete within 90 days of the date of this letter.   
 
Respectfully,  



 
Jacqlene Drulis, Occupational Licensing Examiner 
For, 
Erika McConnell, Director 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov  
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
To: "jana@jdwcounsel.com"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); "evw2006@gmail.com"; "valerie@jdwcounsel.com";


"legal@jdwcounsel.com"
Subject: RE: Alaska Growth LLC - license 13257 incomplete response for transfer app
Date: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 12:35:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Good afternoon,


I have reviewed the corrections and there are further corrections/clarification needed:


· MJ-02: Premises Diagram
o I am waiting on the corrections from the MJ-14 to use for Diagram 1 for this Transfer


Application. Please submit the requested corrections for the MJ-14 as soon as
possible.


· Publisher’s Affidavit
o It seems to me that the corrected publisher’s affidavit was not submitted. Please


submit the corrected publisher’s affidavit.


· Alaska Residency
o Edith, are you going to apply for the Permanent Fund Dividend this year? If so, is there


any way that you can apply now, and then update me? If you are truly not going to
apply, then I will need a new MJ-18 from you.


*Note- As a reminder, the 90-day deadline for this application to be deemed complete is January 31,
2019.


Please direct any correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 


Respectfully,


Jacqlene Drulis
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, Alaska 99501


From: Jana Weltzin <jana@jdwcounsel.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 2:11 PM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov>
Cc: Valerie Mastolier <valerie@jdwcounsel.com>; e vonWeltin <evw2006@gmail.com>; legal
counsel <legal@jdwcounsel.com>; Jana Weltzin <jana@jdwcounsel.com>
Subject: Alaska Growth LLC - license 13257 incomplete response for transfer app
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Hello AMCO team - Hope you are having a great Thursday, I cannot believe tomorrow is already
Friday  attached is incomplete response (minus publisher’s correction affidavit x2) – please let us
know if you need anything else (other than publisher’s affidavit correct x2) to deem this app
complete, thank you for your hard work!
 
Jana D. Weltzin, Esq.
JDW, LLC
Principal Owner
3003 Minnesota Drive Suite 201
ANC, AK
jana@jdwcounsel.com
630-913-1113
*Licensed in Alaska and Arizona
 
The information contained in this message is privileged and confidential.  It is intended only to be read by the
individual or entity named above or their designee.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
on notice that any distribution of this message, in any form is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy any copy of this message. 
   
IRS Circular 230 Disclaimer: To ensure compliance with IRS Circular 230, we are required to inform you that unless
we have specifically stated to the contrary in writing, any advice we provide in this email or any attachment
concerning federal tax issues or submissions is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, to avoid federal
tax penalties.
Thank you.


P Think green, please don't print unnecessarily
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Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 


550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


 


 


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE: February 6, 2019 


          FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 


 


RE:    Alaska Growth #13257 


This is an application to transfer the controlling interest of Alaska Growth, LLC DBA Alaska Growth 


which holds a Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility in the Kenai Peninsula Borough. The transfer 


involves the change in ownership percentages: from Jon A. Tuttle 100% to Edith Von Weltin 100% 


Date Entered Queue: 10/24/2018 
 
Incomplete Letter(s) Date: 11/02/2018 
 
Date Final Corrections Submitted: 12/12/2018 
 
Determined Complete/Notices Sent: 01/25/2019 
 
Objection Period Ends: 02/24/2019 
  
Local Government Response/Date: 01/30/2019 Approved with conditions: 


1. The marijuana establishment shall conduct their operation consistent with the site plan 
submitted to the Kenai Peninsula Borough. 


2. There shall be no parking in borough rights-of-way generated by the marijuana 
establishment. 


3. The marijuana establishment shall remain current in all Kenai Peninsula Borough financial 
obligations consistent with KPB 7.30.020(A). 


 
DEC Pesticides Response/Date: Items on approved list 
 
Fire Marshal Response/Date: Pending 
 
DOL-WC Response/Date: 01/29/2019 Compliant 
 
DOL-ES Response/Date: Pending 
 
DOR Response/Date: 01/28/2019 Compliant 







 


 
Creditor Responses/Date:  N/A 
 
Background check status:  Complete 
 
Objection(s) Received/Date: No 
 
Other Public Comments Received: No 
 
Staff Questions/Issues for Board: Alaska residency pending for Edith Von Weltin 
 












NOTIFICATIONS 







 


Department of Commerce, Community,  
and Economic Development 


 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 


 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350 


 
 


January 25, 2019 
 
Department of Revenue 
Department of Labor, Employment Security  
Department of Labor, Workers’ Compensation 
Via email:  theresa.mitchell@alaska.gov 
 rizalina.olde@alaska.gov 
 Elizabeth.glooschenko@alaska.gov    
 velma.thomas@alaska.gov 
 andrea.mogil@alaska.gov 
 dor.tax.collections@alaska.gov  


License Number: 13257 


License Type: Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility 


Physical Address: 49787 Island Lake Rd. 
Nikiski, AK 99635 


 


Transferor:  Alaska Growth, LLC 


Doing Business As: Alaska Growth 


Phone Number: 907-670-7591 


Email Address: ak907r6@gmail.com 


 EIN: 83-2473854 
 


Transferee:  Alaska Growth, LLC 


Doing Business As: Alaska Growth 


Phone Number: 907-513-9819 


Email Address: mail@alaskagrowth.biz   
☐ Transfer of Ownership Application  ☒ Transfer of Controlling Interest 


3 AAC 306.300(a)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.400(b)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.500(b)(2)(B), and 3 AAC 306.605(b)(2)(B) require that an applicant for a 
marijuana establishment license operate in compliance with each applicable public health, fire, safety, and tax code and ordinance 
of the state and the local government in which the applicant’s proposed licensed premises are located. This letter serves to provide 
written notice and request for compliance status from the above referenced entities regarding the above application (see attached 
application documents for more information). Please complete and return this form to the AMCO office at the email below. 
 
REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  DOR   
  Employment Security      
DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________  Workers’ Compensation      
 
COMMENTS: __________________________________________________  Compliant  Non-compliant     
 
If you have any questions, please send them to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 



mailto:theresa.mitchell@alaska.gov
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907-465-2385







 


 
Sincerely, 
Erika McConnell, Director 


 
 







144 North Binkley Street, Soldotna, Alaska 99669  (907) 714-2160  (907) 714-2388 Fax 


 Office of the Borough Clerk 


 
    
 


 


Johni Blankenship, MMC 


Borough Clerk 


 


  Office of the Borough Clerk 


January 30, 2019 


Sent via email: amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov 


Records & Licensing Supervisor 


Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 


RE: Transfer of Controlling Interest for Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility 


 Business Name  : Alaska Growth 


 License Location : Borough/49787 Island Lake Rd, Nikiski 


 License No.  : 13257 


 


Dear Ms. Oates, 


This serves to advise that the Kenai Peninsula Borough (KPB) has reviewed the above referenced 


application and has no objection to the Transfer of Controlling Interest of the license.  Pursuant 


to 3 AAC 306.060(b) the KPB requests the board continue to impose the following conditi ons: 


 


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


Should you have any questions, or need additional information, please don’t hesitate to let us 


know. 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Johni Blankenship, MMC 


Borough Clerk 


cc: mail@alaskagrowth.biz 







 


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
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/s/Andrea Mogil, Collections Officer



BWACA8M

Typewritten Text

1/29/2019			907-465-6919
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ADOL Workers' Compensation -- No Objection







 


 
Sincerely, 
Erika McConnell, Director 


 
 







From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
To: Blankenship, Johni (GOV sponsored); Turner, Michele (GOV sponsored); "Shassetz, Tatyanah"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: LG Notice- Transfer- Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility- Alaska Growth License #13257
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 11:37:00 AM
Attachments: 13257 Transfer Local Government Notice.pdf


image004.png


Dear local government officials,


*Note- Residency is still pending.


Please find the attached notification for a transfer of controlling interest in a marijuana
establishment license. Direct all correspondence to
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov .


The transfer involves a change in ownership percentage from Alaska Growth, LLC-
Jon A. Tuttle 100% to Alaska Growth, LLC- Edith Von Weltin 100%.


The application and all supporting documentation will be sent to each of you via the
State of Alaska Drop Box called ZendTo.


You will receive an email that looks like this:


Click the link that is circled in red in the image above. You should be redirected to a
page similar to this:



mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov
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
 
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Attn:  Johni Blankenship 
VIA Email:  jblankenship@kpb.us ; micheleturner@kpb.us ; tshassetz@kpb.us  
 



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
Designated Licensee: Jon A. Tuttle 
Phone Number: 907-670-7591 
Email Address: ak907r6@gmail.com 



  



Transferee:  Alaska Growth, LLC  
Doing Business As: Alaska Growth  
Designated Licensee:  Edith V. Von Weltin 
Phone Number: 907-513-9819 
Email Address: mail@alaskagrowth.biz   



 



☐ Transfer of Ownership Application  ☒ Transfer of Controlling Interest 
 
AMCO has received a complete application for the above listed license (see attached application documents) 
within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under 3 AAC 306.025(d)(2) or 3 AAC 306.045(c)(2). 
 
To protest the approval of this application pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060, you must furnish the director and 
the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the protest within 60 days of the 
date of this notice, and provide AMCO proof of service of the protest upon the applicant. 
 
3 AAC 306.010, 3 AAC 306.080, and 3 AAC 306.250 provide that the board will deny an application for a 
marijuana establishment license if the board finds that the license is prohibited under AS 17.38 as a 
result of an ordinance or election conducted under AS 17.38 and 3 AAC 306.200, or when a local 
government protests an application on the grounds that the proposed licensed premises are located in a 
place within the local government where a local zoning ordinance prohibits the marijuana 
establishment, unless the local government has approved a variance from the local ordinance. 
 
This application will be in front of the Marijuana Control Board at our February 20-22, 2019 meeting. 
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Sincerely, 



 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
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Type the text that is displayed in the image and hit enter. In this example you would
type “1200” into the field that says “type the text”.
Your Files should appear:
 


 
Click the blue link for each tab. You can download and save them however you wish.
 
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


Transferor: Alaska Growth, LLC 


Doing Business As: Alaska Growth


Designated Licensee: Jon A. Tuttle


Phone Number: 907-670-7591


Email Address: ak907r6@gmail.com 


Transferee: Alaska Growth, LLC 


Doing Business As: Alaska Growth 


Designated Licensee:  Edith V. Von Weltin


Phone Number: 907-513-9819


Email Address: mail@alaskagrowth.biz 


☐ Transfer of Ownership Application ☒ Transfer of Controlling Interest


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



mailto:jblankenship@kpb.us

mailto:micheleturner@kpb.us

mailto:ak907r6@gmail.com

mailto:mail@alaskagrowth.biz





 
 


  
Sincerely, 


 
Erika McConnell, Director 
amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: Nakano, Lloyd M (DPS); Bowden, Pam A (DPS)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Fire Notice- Transfer- Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility- Alaska Growth License #13257
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:35:00 PM
Attachments: 13257 Transfer- Fire Notice.pdf


image004.png


It appears that no CO2 will be used.


Dear State Fire Marshal officials,


Please find the attached notification for a new marijuana establishment license. Direct
all correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov .


The transfer involves a change in ownership percentage from Alaska Growth, LLC-
Jon A. Tuttle 100% to Alaska Growth, LLC- Edith Von Weltin 100


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
  
State Fire Marshal 
Attn: Lloyd Nakano, Lloyd.nakano@alaska.gov  
 Pam Bowden, pam.bowden@alaska.gov  



License Number: 13257 



License Type:  Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility 



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
 



3 AAC 306.300(a)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.400(b)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.500(b)(2)(B), and 3 AAC 306.605(b)(2)(B) require that 
an applicant for a marijuana establishment license operate in compliance with each applicable public health, fire, 
safety, and tax code and ordinance of the state and the local government in which the applicant’s proposed 
licensed premises are located. This letter serves to provide written notice and request for compliance status from 
the above referenced entities regarding the above application (see attached application documents for more 
information). Please complete and return this form to the AMCO office at the email below. 
 
REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________   Fire Marshal     
  
DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________  Compliant  Non-compliant 
COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
If you have any questions, please send them to the email address below. 
 
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


REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  Fire Marshal


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
To: Mitchell, Theresa S (DOL); Olde, Rizalina C (DOL); Glooschenko, Elizabeth R (DOL); Thomas, Velma L (DOL);


Mogil, Andrea (DOL); dor-tax-collections (DOR sponsored)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: DOL & DOR Notice- Transfer- Standard Marijuana Cultivation Facility- Alaska Growth License #13257
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:46:00 PM
Attachments: 13257 Transfer DOL & DOR Notice.pdf


13257 MJ-17c License Transfer Application.pdf
image001.png


Hello,


Attached is a notice of transfer of a marijuana establishment license, along
with a copy of the transfer application.


The transfer involves a change in ownership percentage from Alaska Growth,
LLC- Jon A. Tuttle 100% to Alaska Growth, LLC- Edith Von Weltin 100%.


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



 
 













Received by AMCO 10.24.18
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


DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________ Workers’ Compensation


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
To: mail@alaskagrowth.biz
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored); "Jana Weltzin"; legal counsel
Subject: Complete Transfer- Alaska Growth License #13257
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 12:23:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png


13257 Complete Transfer Application Notice.pdf


Hello,


Attached is correspondence regarding your marijuana establishment transfer
application. Please direct all correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov.


*Note- Residency review is still pending.


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
 
Re: Application Status for License #13257 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
AMCO has received your controlling interest transfer application of a standard marijuana cultivation facility. Our staff has 
reviewed your application after receiving your application and required fees. Your application documents appear to be in 
order, and it has been determined that your application is complete for purposes of 3 AAC 306.025(d). 
 
Your application will now be sent electronically, in its entirety, to your local government, your community council if your 
proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Mat-Su Borough, and to any non-profit agencies who have 
requested notification of applications. The local government has 60 days to protest the issuance of your license or waive 
protest. 
 
We must receive all necessary approvals such as local government, Department of Environmental Conservation, Fire 
Marshal, Department of Revenue, and Department of Labor before the transfer to the new ownership can be finalized.  
We must also wait for the criminal history report for each individual licensee who submitted fingerprint card(s).   
 
Your application may be considered by the board while some approvals are still pending. However, the transfer will not 
be finalized or a license issued for the new ownership until all necessary approvals are received and a preliminary 
inspection of your premises by AMCO enforcement staff is completed.  
 
Your application will be scheduled for the February 20-22, 2019 board meeting for consideration by the Marijuana Control 
Board. The meeting agenda will be posted on our website 7 days before the board meeting. Your appearance at the 
meeting, either in-person or telephonic, is mandatory. The telephone number for the meeting is 1-800-315-6338 code 
69176#. Please feel free to contact us through the marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov email address if you have any 
questions.  
 
 
Sincerely,  



 
Erika McConnell, Director 
907-269-0350 
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
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